


Abigail Gimbel

208 W Court St, Woodson, IL 62695 

217-371-5538 

abbygimbel@yahoo.com 

My future career goal is to provide safe, effective, and adequate post mortem care to the individual and provide clients with care that not only gives them a wonderful funeral experience, but that leaves them with the reassurance that their loved one was taken care of with dignity and respect.

Skills

- Verbal and written communication
- Attention to detail
- Organization and planning
- Telephone skills
- Time management
- Customer satisfaction

Experience

DECEMBER 2016 – CURRENT

Associate / The Sun Room Tanning Inc., Jacksonville, IL

As an associate, I am responsible for selling lotion and packages to customers, explaining product differentiation, and directing customers to their rooms. Also, I complete thorough cleaning of the store each day, answer phone calls, and handle the money from the cash register.

FEBRUARY 2015 – JANUARY 2017

Cashier / Shopko, Jacksonville, IL

As a cashier I was responsible for cashing out customers, conducting price checks, and handling money. Additionally, I answered customers questions and maintained a friendly and professional attitude.

Education

2013-2017

Diploma / Jacksonville High School, Jacksonville, IL

Graduated a semester early with a 3.5 GPA and began classes at Lincoln Land Community College to complete general education classes.

2018-CURRENT

Candidate for an Associate Degree / Carl Sandburg College, Galesburg, IL

Transferred from LLCC into the mortuary science program at Carl Sandburg. Anticipating to graduate with an associate degree in mortuary science in May of 2020.